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Ellen Luu

Subject: FW: 2019-587 - Notice of Exhibition - Yennora Liquid Waste Treatment Facility 
(SSD-10407)

Attachments: TransGrid Easement Guidelines.pdf

 

From: Easements&Development <Easements&Development@transgrid.com.au>  
Sent: Monday, 16 November 2020 11:27 AM 
To: Ellen Luu <Ellen.Luu@planning.nsw.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: 2019-587 - Notice of Exhibition - Yennora Liquid Waste Treatment Facility (SSD-10407) 
 
Dear Ellen, 
 
TransGrid Reference Number: 2019-587 
 
                                                        Notice of Exhibition - Yennora Liquid Waste Treatment Facility (SSD-10407) 
 
                                                        14 Kiora Crescent, Yennora (Lot 49 in DP 18211) 
 
 
Thank you for referring the abovementioned notification to TransGrid for review. 
 
We can advise as per our earlier submission in December 2019, the subject parcel of land being Lot 49 in DP 18211 
does not impact TransGrid’s infrastructure and/or easements. Therefore, we have no further comments to raise on 
this proposal. 
 
For your reference, please find attached a copy of TransGrid’s Easement Guidelines. 
 
If you have any further questions, please do not hesitate to contact TransGrid. 
 
Kind regards, 
 
 
Skye Shanahan 
Property Services Coordinator | Network Planning and Operations 
______________________________________________________________ 
TransGrid | 200 Old Wallgrove Road, Wallgrove, NSW, 2766 
T: (02) 9620 0104 
E: Skye.Shanahan@transgrid.com.au W: www.transgrid.com.au 

 
 


